

Agendas, meeting access, and abstracts to NDWR stakeholder workshops on Conjunctive Management concepts and ideas for the Humboldt River Region

| August 1, 2023 | | | |
|--|--------------|--|-------------------|
| Presenter/ Comment by | Type | Title | Approximate time |
| NDWR Welcome | | | 1:00 PM - 1:10 PM |
| Allander, Kip | Presentation | NDWR - Establishment of Capture Management Zone and Humboldt River Conservancy District | 1:10 PM - 1:35 PM |
| Eason, James | Presentation | GBWC - Conjunctive use management strategies related to municipal water providers | 1:35 PM - 2:00 PM |
| Hooper, Scott | Comment | Curtail by priority | 2:00 PM - 2:10 PM |
| Wolf, Lili | Comment | Conjunctively manage water resources by priority | 2:10 PM - 2:20 PM |
| Garret, Jennifer | Comment | Regulate all water use by priority | 2:20 PM - 2:30 PM |
| Break | | | 2:30 PM - 2:45 PM |
| Busselman, Doug | Presentation | NFB - Conjunctive management should be based on impact and implemented by basin | 2:45 PM - 3:10 PM |
| Ure Stix, Therese | Presentation | SLO - Use of critical groundwater management areas as a tool in conjunctive management, an Oregon example | 3:10 PM - 3:35 PM |
| Skulan, Caitlin | Presentation | SLO - Use of groundwater management areas and mitigation measures for conjunctive management, an Idaho example | 3:35 PM - 4:00 PM |
| General Comment and Discussion session | | | 4:00 PM - 4:25 PM |

Meeting completed on August 1, 2023.

Information and materials are available from the following link:

http://water.nv.gov/HumboldtRiver/CombinedPresentations_08012023.pdf

Recording of meeting available from the following link:

<https://youtu.be/xZFMcaXgO2s>

September 6, 2023 meeting:

| Presenter/ Comment by | Type | Title | Approximate time |
|--|--------------|--|-------------------|
| NDWR Welcome | | | 1:00 PM - 1:10 PM |
| Carlson, Severin | Presentation | NGM - Future conjunctive management in the Humboldt River region | 1:10 PM - 1:35 PM |
| Hooper, Mark | Comment | Options to consider for conjunctive management | 1:35 PM - 1:45 PM |
| Dixon, Jay and Mahannah, Chris | Presentation | Dixon et al. - Implications of PY based curtailments and CO style augmentation | 1:45 PM - 2:20 PM |
| Ure Stix, Therese | Comment | SLO - USCID & other papers on conjunctive management | 2:20 PM - 2:25 PM |
| Saito, Laurel | Presentation | TNC - Water rights retirement on the Humboldt River | 2:25 PM - 2:50 PM |
| Break | | | 2:50 PM - 3:05 PM |
| Hodges, Bennie | Presentation | SLO - Conservation measures on the Humboldt River using retirement of water rights and seeking recommendations from schools of water management and conservation | 3:05 PM - 3:25 PM |
| Hodges, Bennie | Presentation | SLO - Groundwater duty management as a conjunctive management tool | 3:25 PM - 3:40 PM |
| Smith, Dwight | Presentation | SLO - Potential for ASR in Lovelock Valley | 3:40 PM - 4:05 PM |
| Thiel, Tamara | Presentation | Taggart - ASR using floodwater in Paradise Valley/Winnemucca Farms | 4:05 PM - 4:30 PM |
| General Comment and Discussion session | | | 4:30 PM - 4:45 PM |

Meeting completed on September 6, 2023.

Information and materials are available from the following link:

http://water.nv.gov/HumboldtRiver/20230906_ConjMgmtWorkshop_Meeting%20Materials.pdf

Recording of meeting available from the following link:

https://youtu.be/d4QuIEF_C4Q?si=PxKv8Rc5hkQ0DbH3

September 26, 2023 meeting:

| September 26, 2023 | | | |
|--|--------------|--|-------------------|
| Presenter/ Comment by | Type | Title | Approximate time |
| NDWR Welcome | | | 1:00 PM - 1:10 PM |
| Collins, Ryan | Presentation | SLO - Conservation through better management of the Humboldt Decree | 1:10 PM - 1:35 PM |
| Gallegos, Erica | Presentation | NGM - Future water management in the Humboldt River region | 1:35 PM - 2:00 PM |
| Smith, Dwight and Dixon, Jay | Presentation | Dixon et al. - Groundwater pumping from distant locations for flow augmentation the Humboldt River | 2:00 PM - 2:25 PM |
| Skulan, Caitlin | Presentation | SLO - Funding sources for Water Master, river management, and gaging | 2:25 PM - 2:50 PM |
| Skulan, Caitlin | Comment | SLO - Updated conjunctive management "white paper" submission | 2:50 PM - 3:00 PM |
| Break | | | 3:00 PM - 3:15 PM |
| Scott, Bruce | Comment | RCI - Water flow probabilities by river segment | 3:15 PM - 3:25 PM |
| Taylor, Michael | Presentation | UNR - Humboldt River water valuation and transaction strategies | 3:25 PM - 3:50 PM |
| Barrie, Maddie | Presentation | TNC - Nature-based solutions on the Humboldt River | 3:50 PM - 4:15 PM |
| Smith, Dwight | Presentation | SLO - Modeling tool updates and uses related to allocations of costs for management of the river | 4:15 PM - 4:40 PM |
| General Comment and Discussion session | | | 4:40 PM - 4:55 PM |

Meeting completed on September 26, 2023.

Information and materials are available from the following link:

http://www.water.nv.gov/HumboldtRiver/20230926_ConjMgmtWorkshop_Mtg_Materials.pdf

Recording of meeting available from the following link:

http://water.nv.gov/HumboldtRiver/Humboldt%20stakeholder%20workshop-20230926_130112-Meeting%20Recording.mp4